MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS September 6, 2018

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on September 6, 2018. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:45 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman

Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman

David Reifman, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Planning and Development

Gabriel Dziekiewicz

Carmen Rossi Richard Tolliver

ABSENT:

Juan Moreno Mary Ann Smith Ernest Wong

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Members of the Public

(The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of August 2, 2018

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (6-0).

2. Final Landmark Recommendation

Lisa Misher, Department of Law, joined the meeting.

WEST SIDE YMCA/YWCA COMPLEX 1513-1539 West Monroe Street and 101-109 South Ashland Avenue

WARD 28

Cindy Roubik presented the landmark recommendation report. Motion to adopt the final landmark recommendation for the West Side YMCA/YWCA Complex.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Tolliver. Approved unanimously (6-0).

3. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

MUNICIPAL TUBERCULOSIS SANITARIUM COMPLEX WARD 39 Area bounded by Pulaski Road, Peterson Avenue, Central Park Avenue, and Bryn Mawr Avenue

Matt Crawford presented the report. Motion to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation to City Council for the Municipal Tuberculosis Sanitarium Complex.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Houlihan. Approved unanimously (6-0).

4. Report from the Department of Planning and Development

COOK COUNTY HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING WARD 27 1835 West Harrison Street

Commissioner Reifman presented the report. Vote to accept the DPD report and take the next step in the designation process for the Cook County Hospital Administration Building to request consent from the property owners.

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (6-0).

5. Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund - Application

11127-11129 South Langley Avenue & 704-706 East 112th Street WARD 9 PULLMAN DISTRICT

Kandalyn Hahn presented the report. Vote to approve the resolution approving a Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund grant to 11127-11129 South Langley Avenue & 704-706 East 112th Street.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Houlihan. Approved unanimously (6-0).

6. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the August 2, 2018, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Houlihan presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of August 2, 2018 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of August 2018

Lawrence Shure presented the staff report for the month of August 2018 (see attached).

7. Announcements

Chairman Leon announced:

The meeting of the Program Committee for review of suggestions received from the public for Chicago landmark designation and nominations to the National Register of Historic Places will be held:

Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018

Time: 10:00 a.m.

Location: City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A

Deadline for submissions is Tuesday, September 18, 2018. All suggestions must be submitted on a form available on the Chicago Landmarks website or from the Historic Preservation office.

The meeting is open to the public and all are welcome.

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

Motioned by Houlihan, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (6-0).

David Reifman, Secretary	

MEETING MINUTES

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on September 6, 2018, at 2:00 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: James Houlihan, Chair

Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

Rafael Leon

Staff: Dijana Cuvalo

Kandalyn Hahn Larry Shure Emily Barton

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 3256 and 3258 S. Prairie

4th Ward

Calumet-Giles-Prairie District

Proposed construction of two new, raised, two-story, masonry, detached, single-family homes.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following condition:

 The project as proposed would require a zoning variation and/or adjustment, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested variance/adjustment relative to the zoning code requirements.

2. 2245 S. Michigan

3rd Ward

Motor Row District

Proposed exterior and interior rehabilitation including new storefront on the front façade and insertion of new windows and doors on the north façade.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, the new elevator will not extend above the existing front parapet;
- 2. As proposed, the storefront shall have a dark factory-applied finish and all glass shall be clear vision glass; and,
- 3. All windows and storefront elevations, sections, and details shall be submitted with the permit plans for staff review and approval.

Permit Review Activity

September, 2018
Report to the Commission on Chicago

Total:211

Date rec'd C	Correc'd Re	ev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/22/2018	20	018-1721	912 W. Newport	100769196	Newport Avenue District	44	Interior		Interior:PARTIAL RENOVATION OF EXISTING 3-STORY, 4-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING INVOLVING BATHROOM AND KITCHEN RENOVATION, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL CHANGES PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/4/18. No work to Newport Ave. façade permitted with this approval.	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1722	2347 W. Walton	100781030	Ukrainian Village District Extension	1	Miscellaneous		UPGRADE EXISTING 100A ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO 200A. No work to front façade.	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1723	321 W. Menomonee	100781101	Old Town Triangle District	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: REVISION TO PERMIT #100743272 ADD HVAC CONTRACTOR AIR-RITE AND MASON CONTRACTOR SOLVE CONSTRUCTION ADD FIREPLACE ONLY!	9/4/2018
8/30/2018	20	018-1724	800 S. Michigan	Environmental	Essex Inn	4	Environmental		Environmental: Graffiti removal only. Spartan Graffiti Remover SAC to be used. Test patch first required to ensure no alteration in appearance of substrate. If there is an alteration, contact Emily Barton at emily.barton@cityofchicago.org to submit alternate product.	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1725	400 N. Michigan	100780173	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (SHERIDAN CAPITAL PARTNERS) (03-4286). No other work.	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1726	209 E. Lake Shore	100781085	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Miscellaneous		REVISION TO PERMIT #100648011 TO CHANGE ELECTRICIAN OF RECORD TO PORARC ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION CO.	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1727	1000 W. Fulton	100781152	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2018. MARON ELECTRIC WILL BE SERVING AS THE SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN IN THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 1000 W FULTON.	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1728	30 W. Monroe	100780666	Inland Steel Building	42	Mechanical		SEPTEMBER MAINTENANCE PERMIT	9/4/2018
9/4/2018	20	018-1729	5 S. Wabash	100780502	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF ONE-WAY & TWO-WAY VOICE COMM SYSTEM PER SECT.#13-196-204 & 205 FOR SPRINKLERS. B1,B2,B,1-21+PH FLS. CK#018459:\$750.00. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	9/4/2018
9/5/2018	20	018-1730	410 N. Michigan	100780411	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only, Sept. 2018.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018	20	018-1731	400 N. Michigan	100780412	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SEPT 2018520-7828-6000	9/5/2018
8/21/2018	8/31/2018 20	018-1732	111 N. State	100773540	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION ON THE SALES AND SUPPORT SPACES ON PORTIONS OF FLOORS 6 & 3 per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/5/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018	20	018-1733	1419 W. Blackhawk	100780344	Pulaski Park Fieldhouse	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: 2017 Fire Service Upgrade Mandate On One (1) 2000lb.cap, 4-Floor, To Meet 18-30-320. Pursuant To the Scope Of Work Submitted. EV000516	9/5/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 1 of 19

Date rec'd C	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/5/2018		2018-1734	2241 N. Burling	100780574	Burling Row House District	43	Exterior		Exterior: TEAR OFF AND REPLACE ROOF ONLY. No impact to historic cornice permitted with this approval. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	9/5/2018
8/29/2018		2018-1735	720 E. 79th	100774999	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Interior		Interior: INSTALL NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND PLUMBING SUPPLY TO EXIST. TENANT RETAIL SUITES. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/5/2018
8/29/2018		2018-1736	1 N. Lasalle	100779331	One North LaSalle Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING 21ST FLOOR OFFICE SPACE WITH NEW EGRESS STAIRS. NEW ELECTRICAL WORK. NO NEW PLUMBING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/5/18. No exterior work or window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1737	209 E. Lake Shore	100781299	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaeous: REVISION TO PERMIT #100648011 TO CHANGE PLUMBER TO F.MORAN,INC. No change in scope.	9/5/2018
6/19/2018	9/3/2018	2018-1738	1560 N. Damen	100762006	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior/Exterior: INTERIOR RENOVATION TO EXISTING 2 RESIDENTIAL UNITS AND CODE COMPLIANCE FOR ISSUED VIOLATIONS per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 9/5/18. No other work permitted with this approval. All A and B type windows to be aluminum clad wood.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1739	50 W. Washington	100780197	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace Hoist Ropes On One (1) 4000lb.cap, 32-Floors Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator # 30. Pursuant to the Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1740	50 W. Washington	100780193	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace Hoist Ropes On Five (5) 4000lb.cap, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #24 17-Floors, #37,#38,#41,* 23-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1741	141 W. Jackson	100780180	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace Hoist Ropes On Two (2) 3000lb.cap, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #5 41-Floors, #6 43-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1742	141 W. Jackson	100780172	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace Hoist Ropes On Two (2) 5000lb.cap, 12-Floors, 5- Openings Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #1A & #2A. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1743	832 W. Fulton Market	100776817	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: INSTALL CARD READERS ON (2) 4500#,6-STOP PASSENGER HYDRAULIC ELEVATORS (CARS 4 AND 5)100652090	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1744	17 E. Monroe	100780201	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: 2017 Fire Service Upgrade Mandate On Two (2) 2500lb.cap, 28-Floors, Gearlesws Traction Passenger Elevators #12 & #21. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1745	17 E. Monroe	100780206	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: 2017 Fire Service Upgrade On Eleven (11) 2500lb.cap, 26-Floors Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #1-#11. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1746	17 E. Monroe	100780208	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: 2017 Fire Service Upgrade Mandate On Two (2) 3000lb.cap, 5-Floor Geared Traction Passenger Elevators #22 & #23. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/5/2018		2018-1747	17 E. Monroe	100780244	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: 2017 Fire Service Upgrade Mandate On Eight (8) 2500lb.cap, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #13 & #14 28-Floors. #15-#20 29-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/5/2018
8/29/2018		2018-1748	10514 S. Maryland	100777769	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE EXISTING PORCH AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/5/18. No work to Maryland façade approved with this permit.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1749	17 E. Monroe	100780247	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: 2017 Fire Service Upgrade Mandate On Four (4) 4000lb.cap, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #26 & #27 14-Floors. #34 & #35 13-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/15/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1750	175 N. State	100780811	Chicago Theater	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 - MAINTAIN & INSPECT THE 277/480 VOLT AND 120/208 VOLT 3 PHASE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1751	1006 S. Michigan	100777177	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Mechanical		UPGRADE TO EXISTING WIRELESS SYSTEM	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1752	1060 W. Addison	100780831	Historic Michigan Boulevard	44	Mechanical		ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER.	9/5/2018
9/5/2018		2018-1753	600 E. Grand	100781423	District Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		SEPTEMBER 2018 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE	9/5/2018
8/5/2018	9/6/2018	3 2018-1754	230 N. Michigan	100754894	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Sign		Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERS MOUNTED TO A RACEWAY MOUNTED FLUSH TO BUILDING FACADE FACING E WACKER PL per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 9/6/18. Raceway to match marble façade. All attachment holes to be located in masonry joints when possible.	9/6/2018
8/5/2018	9/6/2018	3 2018-1755	230 N. Michigan	100754897	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Sign		Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERS MOUNTED TO RACEWAY MOUNTED FLUSH TO BUILDING FACADE FACING E WACKER PL (J79808_LL-03_DSJ) per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 9/6/18. Raceway to match marble façade. All attachment holes to be located in masonry joints when possible.	9/6/2018
8/5/2018	9/6/2018	3 2018-1756	230 N. Michigan	100754892	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Sign		Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERS MOUNTED TO RACEWAY FLUSH WITH BUILDING FACADE FACING N MICHIGAN AVE per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 9/6/18. Raceway to match marble façade. All attachment holes to be located in masonry joints when possible.	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1757	1515 W. Monroe	100781215	West Side YMCA/YWCA Comple	ex 28	Miscellaneous		Misc: 400A TEMPORARY SERVICE, CONSTRUCTION LIGHTING AND POWER	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1758	701 N. Michigan	100780481	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		INSTALL A 1-1/2" CONDUIT RACEWAY FOR LOW VOLTAGE WIRE AND 6- CAT6 DROPS. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1759	125 S. Clark	100780832	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage installations.	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1760	125 S. Clark	100780836	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage installations only.	9/6/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/6/2018		2018-1761	325 N. LaSalle	100780893	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: INSTALL ELECTRIC FOR NEW VERIZON EQUIPMENT ROOM	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1762	1060 W. Addison	100773755	Wrigley Field	46	Miscellaneous		Misc: Erection Starts: 8/15/2018, Erection Ends: 8/23/2018 ERECTION OF A 1 - 156 X 56 X 70 CONCERT STAGE AND 1 - 768 SF FOH STRUCTURE FOR A BILLY JOEL CONCERT IN WRIGLEY FIELD ON AUGUST 18 & 20	9/6/2018
8/23/2018		2018-1763	30 W. Monroe	100775156	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERTIFICATION INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO SUITE 510. WORK INCLUDES INTERIOR PARTITIONS, FINISHES, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMBING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/6/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/6/2018
7/17/2018	8/23/2018	3 2018-1764	1332 N. Wicker Park	100764104	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interio	or	EXTERIOR REPAIRS WITH INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO AN EXISTING 5 D.U. NEW 34'-0"X12'-0" STEEL DECK & STAIRS IN AND EXISTING 2 STORIES MASONRY BLDG. WITH BASEMENT THE SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDE ARCHITECTURAL, PLUMBING, HVAC & ELECTRIC. CURRENT USE: RESIDENTIAL (5 D.U.) per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/6/18. No window/door replacement at front façade and no cleaning of front façade approved with this permit.	9/6/2018
7/10/2018	9/7/2018	3 2018-1765	1 N. State	100767401	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Exterior: RENOVATION OF EXISTING 11TH FLOOR ROOF DECK SPACE TO INCLUDE THE ADDITION OF A TRELLIS AND SCREEN WALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/18. No other work.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018		2018-1766	1345 E. Madison Park	Envrionmental	Kenwood District	4	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be take not to damage surrounding masonry units.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018		2018-1767	9117 S. Commercial	100781762	Calumet National Bank Building	10	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR DOORS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 8, ROOF RECOVER ONLY - NO STRUCTURAL WORK. No change to exisitng front façade, windows or storefront.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018		2018-1768	1633 N. Cleveland	100781812	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE ROOF TEAR OFF & FLASHING REPLACEMENT-APPX 4600- AT LOWER LEVEL (NO MEP)(NO STRUCTURAL WORK)-ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. No window replacement or work to facades.	9/7/2018
8/24/2018		2018-1769	11353 S. Langley	100778222	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: RS-3 / A2 MULTI-UNIT RESIDENTIAL: REPLACE EXISTING (1) 3-STORY OPEN WOOD REAR PORCH, SAME SIZE, SAME LOCATION per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/18. No window replacement and no change to the front façade.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018		2018-1770	1328 N. Wicker Park	100781825	Wicker Park District	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaeous: CHANGE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTORS.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018		2018-1771	1835 W. Harrison	100781653	Cook County Hospital Administration Building	27	Scaffold		Scaffolding only: ERECT 4 SCAFFOLD 9-6-2018 TO 9-6-2019. No other work.	9/7/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1772	141 W. Jackson	100781627	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE WIRING	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1773	141 W. Jackson	100781599	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE WIRING	9/6/2018
9/6/2018		2018-1774	111 N. State	100780816	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Miscellaneous		CHANGE OF CONTRACTORPERMIT # 100771463	9/6/2018

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/27/2018	2018-1775	416 W. Webster	100777368	Mid-North District	43	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION INCLUDING NEW INTERIOR STAIRS AND BATHROOMS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/18. No window replacement or change to front façade.	9/7/2018
9/6/2018	2018-1776	330 N. Wabash	100780835	IBM Building	42	Miscellaneous		REPLACE EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR LISTED ON BUILDING PERMIT NO:100766786	9/6/2018
8/27/2018	2018-1777	4750 N. Sheridan	100777078	Mutual Insurance Building	46	Mechanical		Mechanical: REPLACE ONE ABANDONED AND ONE FAILED BOILER WITH TWO NEW BOILERS, RELATED PIPING, PUMPS AND CONTROLS. NO exterior work.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1778	188 W. Randolph	100781665	Steuben Club Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: RETROFIT EXISTING FLORESCENT LIGHTING TO LED IN COMMON AREAS. NO other work.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1779	632 N. Dearborn	100781678	Former Chicago Historic Society Building	42	Sign	08/04/16	Signage: PYLON SIGN HEADER - 6'2" TALL X 10'6" WIDE X 18" DEEP - READING "TAO". Sign to be double-sided with reverse channel halo-illuminated letters and opaque face per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/18.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1780	632 N. Dearborn	100777120	Former Chicago Historic Society Building	42	Sign		Signage: A PLAQUE SIGN 30" X 20" X 1/4" MOUNTED TO THE EXTERIOR BUILDING WALL matching size and location of existing plaque per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/18 New sign to utilize existing holes for installation.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1781	632 N. Dearborn	100777124	Former Chicago Historic Society Building	42	Sign		Signage: A PLAQUE SIGN 30" X 20" X 1/4" MOUNTED TO THE EXTERIOR BUILDING WALL matching size and location of existing plaque per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/18 New sign to utilize existing holes for installation.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1782	2032 W. Thomas	100781354	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		SOLAR PANEL PERMITINSTALL A PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR PANEL ARRAY ON THE ROOF BEHIND ROOF DORMERS.	9/7/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1783	3718 N. Springfield	100781898	Villa District	30	Exterior		ROOF TEAR OFF ON ENTIRE MAIN HOUSE & GARAGE. No change to existing roofline including existing dormers. No skylights allowed with this permit.	9/7/2018
8/23/2018	2018-1784	3256 S. Prairie	100773187	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	New Construction	n	ERECT A 2 STORY FRAME IVA SIMGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH BASEMENT AND DETACHED 2 CAR GARAGE PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLANS dated 9/7/18. Front façade masonry to wrap 14' at north and south elevations. Windows to be aluminum-clad wood windows. Fences no higher than 6'.	9/7/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1785	85 E. Wacker	100776495	Mather Tower	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: TENANT BUILD OUT ON CONCOURSE LEVEL. No other work.	9/10/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1786	550 W. Arlington	100782091	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exteiror: ALL ELEVATIONS, REPAIR/REPLACE CONCRETE 250 SQ FT, TUCKPOINTING 250 SQ FT BRICK; REPAIR/REPLACE 1 LINTEL ONLY - NO STRUCTURAL WORK. Existing masonry to be repaired and reinstalled whenever possible. Any require new masonry to match historic in regard to size, color, texture and appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profiles.	9/10/2018

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/10/2018	2018-1787	642 W. Belden	100780349	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 2. NEW WINDOWS ON SECONDARY ELEVATIONS. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FACADE WINDOWS.	9/10/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1788	2225 W. Augusta	100782193	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		Exterior: GARAGE ROOF RECOVER ONLY - NO STRUCTURAL WORK.	9/10/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1789	2120 S. Michigan	100781000	Chess Records Studio Building	3	Miscellaneous		Misc: Erection Starts: 10/4/2018, Erection Ends: 10/8/2018. ERECTION STARTS: 10/4/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 10/8/2018. TENT-TSMGI-REINSTATE PERMIT 100612871, ONE DAY EVENT (10/07/2018), ERECT ONE (1) 40 X80 TENT, SETUP 10/4/18 - REMOVE 10/8/18, ASSEMBLY	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1790	500 W. Diversey	100782337	Brewster Apartments	0	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 9/14/18 to 9/30/18. No other work to occur with this approval.	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1791	2112 N. Sedgwick	Environmental	Mid-North District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Dry Grinding ONLY. No chemical wash permitted with this approval. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1792	500 W. Diversey	Environmental	Brewster Apartments	44	Environmental		Environmental: Dry Grinding ONLY. No chemical wash permitted with this approval. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1793	2112 N. Sedgwick	Environmental	Mid-North District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Chemical washing using 2-step process with Prosoco Sure Klean 766 Limestone & Masonry Prewash and Prosoco Sure Klean Limestone & Masonry afterwash per product specifications. No other work permitted with this approval	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1794	600 E. Grand	100782080	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 9/18/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/21/2018. SELF CERT. 2018 NAVY PIER WELCOME PAVILION GRAND OPENING. 1-30X80 FRAME POLE TENT. PARTYTIME HDO PRODUCTIONS. **** CONDITIONAL APPROVAL **** SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION **** AOR CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION REQUIRED ***	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1795	2216 S. Michigan	100781625	Motor Row District	3	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE SECURITY SYSTEM. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1796	1715 N. Hudson	100782372	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE SECURITY SYSTEM. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	9/11/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1797	302 N. Green	100782357	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	9/11/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 6 of 19

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/29/2018	9/7/2018 2018-1798	939 W. Fulton Market	100775385	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior	9/1/2016	Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 2ND AND 3RD FLOOR OFFICE SPACE. EXISTING / PROPOSED USE: E-BUSINESS. STRUCTURAL WORK TO INCLUDE NEW CONVENIENCE STAIR BETWEEN 2ND AND 3RD FLOORS, PARTITION SUPPORT, AND FLOOR INFILL AT THE EXISTING FREIGHT ELEVATOR SHAFT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/11/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval. Any change to scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org. Any structural work to be monitored on site by a structural engineer.	9/11/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1799	600 W. Chicago	100781062	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		ELECTRICAL MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST	9/11/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1800	209 S. LaSalle	100781064	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR AUGUST	9/11/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1801	520 S. Michigan	100782140	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY PERMIT FOR AUGUST	9/11/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1802	310 S. Michigan	100782367	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: INSTALLATION OF LOW-VOLTAGE STRUCTURED CABLING SYSTEM. No other work.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1803	208 S. LaSalle	100782579	Continental & Commercial National	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace Cables On One (1) 2500lb.cap, 20 Floor, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #7.	9/12/2018
8/31/2018	2018-1804	615 W. Deming	100780892	Arlington-Deming District	43	Interior		Interior: EXISTING 6 STORY RESIDENTIAL BLDG.W/17 D.UINTERIOR REMODELING IN UNIT 204 ONLY. ALL WORK AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/12/18. No window/door replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1805	4751 N. Sheridan	100781228	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		ADD RECEPTACLES IN ALL COMMERCIAL SPACES TO REDUCE EXTENSION CORD PROVIDE GROUND CONTINUITY FOR CONDUIT RUNS IN STORESREPLACE DEFECTIVE LIGHTS IN 947 LAWRENCE UNIT 1E, 2E, 2WREPLACE DEFECTIVE/EXCESSIVE ARMORED CABLE IN STORES, BOILER ROOMS AND BASEMENTS PROPERLY SUPPORT CONDUIT AT PANEL IN STORES, REAR PORCHES AND BASEMENTSPROVIDE WATERPROOF BOXES, LIGHTS FIXTURES AND RACEWAYS AT REAR PORCHES PROPERLY SECURE AND FASTEN IN PLACE CONDUIT RUNS IN STORESCHANGE PANCAKE BOXES IN STORES. No visible conduit at storefront elevations. Penetrations for conduit should be through mortar joings of flat brick/limestone surfaces, but not through decorative, historic terra cotta/limestone.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1806	76 E. Monroe	100782606	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Remove One (1) 450lb.cap, Push Button Operation Inclinded Platform Wheelchair Lift. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted And Permit #100781438.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1807	999 N. Lake Shore	100782633	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT (1) SCAFFOLD FROM 9-14-18 TO 9-14-19	9/12/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1808	76 E. Monroe	100781438	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace existing inclined platform lift Removed Under Permit #100782606 with new 660lb, 20fpm, 2 stop inclined platform lift pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018	2018-1809	1951 W. Schiller	100780815	Wicker Park District	1	Interior		Inteiror only: INTERIOR PARTITION REMOVAL OF NON-LOAD BEARING. NO EXTERIOR WORK.	9/12/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 7 of 19

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/12/2018		2018-1810	550 W. Arlington	100782650	Arlington-Deming District	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 09/12/2018 TO 09/12/2019. No other work.	9/12/2018
11/21/2018	9/11/2018	3 2018-1811	119 W. Delaware	100736297	Washington Square District Extension II	2	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE ROOF INCLUDING ROOF DECK per stamped Historic Preservation plan dated 9/12/18. Rail to be Aquaview Fully Frameless Glass Railing System. No other work approved with this permit.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1812	1234 E. Madison Park	100782530	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: Add one outlet.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1813	36 S. Wabash	100782680	Haskell-Barker-Atwater Buildings	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT TWO SCAFFOLD FROM 09/12/2018 TO 09/12/2019. No other work.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1814	1 S. State	100782693	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 09/12/2018 to 09/12/2019.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1815	2450 N. Orchard	100782690	Arlington-Deming District	43	Interior		Inteirors only: REPLACE PLUMBING FIXTURES IN APT 1 ONLY. REPLACE DRYWALL- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR EXTERIOR WORK.	9/12/2018
6/27/2018	9/12/2018	3 2018-1816	2300 S. Michigan	100761541	Motor Row District	3	Sign		Signage: INSTALL LED ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET ON NORTH ELEVATION OF BUILDING per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 9/12/18. Face of sign to be opaque with only letters and logo illuminated. All attachements at mortar joints, and all electrical conduit to be hidden.	9/12/2018
6/27/2018	9/12/2018	3 2018-1817	2300 S. Michigan	100760299	Motor Row District	3	Sign		Signage: INSTALL LED ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET ON NORTH ELEVATION OF BUILDING per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 9/12/18. Face of sign to be opaque with only letters and logo illuminated. All attachments at mortar joints, and all electrical conduit to be hidden.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1818	1014 S. Michigan	100782066	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Mechanical		ADD STOP AND GO LIGHT TO 1014 BUILDING. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1819	50 W. Washington	100782542	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Misc:ERECTION STARTS: 9/16/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/16/2018. SELF CERT. EL GRITO - DALEY PLAZA REINSTATEMENT. SAME SL- 100 MOBILE STAGE AS 2015 PERMIT # 100613984. CHICAGO SPECIAL EVENTS MANAGEMENT.**SELF CERTIFIED MOBILE STAGE**	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1820	2943 W. Logan	100782378	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 32	Exterior		REBUILD THE BRICK WALL ON THE FRONT PORCH ONLY- (NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. Rebuild porch to match dimensions, design, and profile of historic. Face brick to be salvaged and reinstalled. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. New railing to be simple metal railing.	9/12/2018
9/12/2018		2018-1821	11306 S. Forrestville	100782531	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 200 SQFT. EXISTING BRICK LINTELS TO BE RETAINED AND REINSTALLED TO MATCH HISTORIC CONFIGURATION. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile. No other work.	9/12/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 8 of 19

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/27/2018	2018-1822	3258 S. Prairie	100773202	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	New Construction	n	ERECT A 2 STORY FRAME IVA SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH BASEMENT AND DETACHED 2 CAR GARAGE PER Historic Preservation-approved PLANS dated 9/12/18. Windows to be constructed of wood. Fences no higher than 6'. Overhead garage door to have recessed panels and street-facing window to be double-hung.	9/12/2018
9/13/2018	2018-1823	550 W. Surf	100782936	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Interior		Interior: UNIT # 317, REPLACE 500 SF OF DRYWALL, 175 SF OF TILE, REPLACE TOILET AND SHOWER FAUCET. ELECTRICAL PERMIT # 100778123. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/13/2018
9/13/2018	2018-1824	20 N. Wacker	100782995	Civic Opera House	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 09/13/2018 TO 09/13/20/2019.	9/13/2018
9/13/2018	2018-1825	120 N. Green	100782983	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: CHANGE THE VENTILATION CONTRACTOR TO MAJOR HEATING AND COOLING INC FOR PERMIT # 100710396	9/13/2018
9/13/2018	2018-1826	5 S. Wabash	100780377	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: FAILED FIRE INSPECTION. NEED TO RUN INTERNET CABLES IN CONDUIT IN PLENUM CEILINGS.	9/13/2018
8/24/2018	2018-1827	404 W. Harrison	100753293	Old Post Office Building	25	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES - INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 1ST FLOOR TO INCLUDE CIRCULATION, CONCIERGE, ESCALATOR PLINTH AND HISTORIC RESTORATION AND 1ST FLOOR EXTERIOR RESTORATION, ENTRANCES, RAMPS, AND STAIRS AS Per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/13/18. All salvageable historic cladding to be retained and reinstalled, and all new cladding to match historic in regard to color, texture and appearance. New exterior railings to have a dark finish. All designated interior spaces to remain and be protected.	9/13/2018
8/29/2018	2018-1828	1115 W. Fulton Market	100776382	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mech: REVISION TO PERMIT #100660519 TO REVISE STRUCTURAL ISSUES DISCOVERED IN THE COURSE OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATIONS per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/13/18. SCOPE TO INCLUDE STRUCTURAL REMEDIATION OF 3-STORY BRICK AND HEAVY TIMBER STRUCTURE, AND INSTALLATION OF RTU. STRUCTURAL PEER REVIEW INCLUDED. No change to facades approved with this permit. A structural engineer shall inspect and monitor the project on site during approved structural work to ensure the facades that remain are property braced. Any change to scope of work to be submitted to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org.	9/13/2018
8/24/2018	2018-1829	404 W. Harrison	100772132	Old Post Office Building	25	Exterior		Exterior: DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES ¿ STRUCTURAL UPGRADES AT THE ROOF TO INCLUDE NEW STRUCTURAL PLATFORM, ROOFING SYSTEM, METAL STUD AND MASONRY PARAPET EXTENSIONS, BUILDING MAINTENANCE ANCHORAGES AND MEP/FP SYSTEM COORDINATION. PENTHOUSE #2 OPENING ALTERATIONS AND INTERIOR METAL PAN STAIR CONFIGURATION. STAIR-E ROOF EXTENSION CONSTRUCTION AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/13/18.	9/13/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 9 of 19

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/9/2018	8/28/2018 2018-1830	841 W. Armitage	100763314	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior and Inte	rior	INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING MERCANTILE SPACE TO ALSO INCLUDE NEW SKYLIGHT ***STRUCTURAL PEER REVIEW***. AS PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLANS dated 9/13/18. Ductwork behind storefront transom to be installed as close to ceiling as possible and as far back from transom as possible. New storefront finish to be a dark, factory-applied, non-reflective finish.	9/13/2018
9/14/2018	2018-1831	857 W. Fulton Market	100783068	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: PORTABLE GENERATORS FOR STREET FESTIVAL. No other work.	9/14/2018
9/14/2018	2018-1832	600 S. Michigan	100783101	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Replace analog cameras with IP cameras.	9/14/2018
9/14/2018	2018-1833	618 S. Michigan	100783104	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Replace analog cameras with IP cameras.	9/14/2018
9/14/2018	2018-1834	624 S. Michigan	100783107	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Replace analog cameras with IP cameras.	9/14/2018
8/30/2018	2018-1835	600 E. Grand	100773895	Navy Pier	42	Interior		Interior: REVISION TO PERMIT 100769210 FOR MEP WORK, FINISHES, LOCATION OF ONE EQUIPMENT, DIFFERENT MODEL HOOD, AND AN ADDITIONAL COOLER APRON WALL per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/14/18. No other work approved with this permit.	9/14/2018
9/14/2018	2018-1836	1060 W. Addison	100783012	Wrigley Field	43	Mechanical		Electrical:TEMPORARY SETUP OF TWO (2) 150KW GENERATORS.	9/14/2018
5/21/2018	8/27/2018 2018-1837	1032 W. Fulton Market	100744140	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BASEMENT FLOOR STAIRWELL, 1ST FLOOR VERTICAL CHAIRLIFT AND STAIRWELL. NEW CONDENSERS TO BE INSTALLED ON ROOF. WORK INCLUDES STRUCTURAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, AND MECHANICAL. NO CHANGE IN USE, E BUSINESS PER Historic Preservaiton stamped plans dated 9/14/18. No change to Fulton Market Façade, entrance modification on east to have clear vision glass and metal color to match exisitng windows. Work includes insertion of new opening and rolling door on alley (north) elevation.	9/14/2018
5/7/2018	8/27/2018 2018-1838	1038 W. Fulton Market	100750298	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inte	rior 01/05/17	New Construction: ***DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES*** NEW CONSTRUCTION OF A PROPOSED FIVE (5) STORY OFFICE BUILDING WITH 21 PARKING SPACES AND RETAIL ON THE GROUND FLOOR. BASEMENT AND 1ST FLOOR GARAGE LEVELS ARE TO BE TYPE 1A CONSTRUCTION; ALL OTHER FLOORS ARE TO BE TYPE 3A CONSTRUCTION. ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/14/18. All materials to match approved samples. All glass to be clear vision.	9/14/2018
9/14/2018	2018-1839	999 N. Lake Shore	Environmental	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No chemical cleaning permitted with this approval.	9/14/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 10 of 19

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev	v #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/14/2018	2018-	8-1840	534 W. Belden	100782662	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior:EAST ELEVATION NEW BRICKING TO REPAIR WHERE CRACKED. RE-BUILD 9 CHINMEYS. SPOPT TUCKPOINT.PRARAPET WALL REBULD. WEST ELEVATION TUCKPOINT REPLACE 250 BAD BRICKS. SOUTH ELEVATION REPLACE 14 COPING TILES AND TUCKPOINT WHERE NEEDED. All brick removed to be salvaged and reused when possible. Any new brick/coping tiles to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. Any new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units when grinding.	9/14/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1841	3426 S. Giles	100783156	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of electrical contractor (#100575213). No change in scope.	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1842	112 S. Michigan	100783389	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE FLAT ROOF -APPX 8000SF-(TEAR OFF) (NO MEP)(NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. No other work.	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1843	1310 N. Ritchie	100783392	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: UNIT 17A - REPLACE EXISTING CABINETS, COUNTERTOPS, TILE AND SUBFLOOR, REPLACING LESS THAN 64 FT DRYWALL. No other work.	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1844	350 E. Cermak	100783368	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1845	350 E. Cermak	100783376	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		EXTEND (4) EXISTING RPP FEEDS	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1846	350 E. Cermak	100783374	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		EXTEND EXISTING RPP FEEDS	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-	8-1847	1967 N. Halsted	100783402	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Inteiror: PLUMBING ONLY, REPLACE APPROX.80' OF 4" CAST IRON DRAINAGE FROM BASEMENT TO 1 ST FLOOR. No other work.	9/17/2018
8/31/2018	2018-	8-1848	600 W. Chicago	100778039	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING OFFICE SPACE ON SECOND AND THIRD FLOOR IN A HIGH RISE per Historic Preservaiton stamped plans dated 9/17/18. No exterior work.	9/17/2018
5/1/2018	9/4/2018 2018-	8-1849	3122 S. Calumet	100748558	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: CONVERSION OF SFR TO 2 D.U., RENOVATION OF BASEMENT TO NEW DWELLING UNIT, INCLUDING NEW CONCRETE WORK, LOWERING BASEMENT SLAB, PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRICAL, NEW INTERIOR LAYOUT, INSULATION, FINISHES. Work includes installation of new basement level windows per submitted details. Existing fence to remain.	9/17/2018
8/2/2018	9/6/2018 2018-	8-1850	321 W. Menomonee	100772242	Old Town Triangle District	43	Interior		Inteirors: REVISION TO PERMIT #100743272 ORIGINAL PERMIT SET HAD NO HVAC OR PLBG. PLANS. NEW MECHANICAL TO INCLUDE RELOCATION OF 4 RETURNS AND RELOCATION OF 3 SUPPLY REGISTERS.NEW PLUMBING PLAN ADDED TO INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF 15 EXISTING FIXTURES, 3 NEW SINK AND 1 NEW TOILET LOCATION per Historic Preservaiton stamped plans dated 9/17/18. No change to front façade windows, or doors.	9/17/2018

Date rec'd Correc	d Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/14/2018	2018-1851	118 N. Clark	100759370	City Hall - County Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING 12TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE WITH NEW PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL WORK per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/17/18. NO exterior work.	9/17/2018
9/17/2018	2018-1852	318 N. State	100783427	Marina City	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Erection Starts: 10/7/2018, Erection Ends: 12/7/2018. REINSTATEMENT TENT PERMIT 100642473 - SMITH AND WOLLENSKY60 DAY EVENT (10/7/2018-12/7/2018), ERECT ONE(1) 20' X 80' TENTALREADY SET UP- SETUP 10/7/18- REMOVE 12/7/18 ASSEMBLY	9/17/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1853	5 S. Wabash	100783532	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALL A 400 AMP 480 VOLT PANEL ON THE 3RD FLOOR FROM THE SUB BASEMENT EXISTING 480 VOLT SERVICE. WIRE 8 PIECES OF EQUIPMENT.	9/18/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1854	5 S. Wabash	100783535	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: BUILD OUT AT 5 S WABASH OF SPACE 401A. LIGHTING AND RECEPTACLES	9/18/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1855	350 E. Cermak	100783519	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Exterior		Exterior: 2500 SQFT CONCRETE REPAIRS; REPLACEMENT OF 10 EXISTING DRAIN HEADS, SAME LOCATION AT GARAGE ONLY. No work to be done to main building.	9/18/2018
8/30/2018 9/18/20	18 2018-1856	1 N. LaSalle	1007795611	One North LaSalle Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING 5TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE. NEW ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING WORK per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/18/18. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	9/18/2018
9/5/2018 9/18/20	18 2018-1857	140 S. Dearborn	100776288	Marquette Building	42	Exterior		Interior: SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO OFFICE SUITE 1520 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/18/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/18/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1858	1527 W. Jackson	100781849	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING REAR OPEN WOOD PORCH AND STAIRS AS PER PLAN. SAME SIZE AND LOCATION AS EXISTING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/18/18. No work to Jackson Blvd façade with this permit.	9/18/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1859	846 W. Newport	100776108	Newport Avenue District	44	Exterior		Exterior: Front elevation replace 3 window lintels, remove loose stucco, install missing masonry on side entrance of courtyard, rebuild approx 12 SF of upper section of southwest elevation, install new clay coping tiles where needed. Rear elevation replace deteriorated masonry on back parapet, chimneys, install concrete chimney cap, tuckpointing. All new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. All bricks and coping tiles removed to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units when grinding. Any change in scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org	9/18/2018
9/17/2018	2018-1860	311 N. Morgan	100777003	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR ON PERMIT# 100775815 TO ABCO ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION & DESIGN LLC	9/18/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 12 of 19

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/17/2018	2018-1861	840 W. Belden	100782990	McCormick Row House District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Inteiror and exterior: ALTERATIONS TO AN EXISTING 3 STORY AND BASEMENT SINGLE FAMILY ROW HOUSE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/18/18. No change to front façade windows or doors. Work includes insertion of windows and doors on secondary elevations.	9/18/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1862	520 S. Michigan	100783635	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous	2/5/2015	Misc: REINSTATE PERMIT # 100600648 (previous conditions - Renovation and existing hotel work, including addition of five story structure on the southwest corner and one-story (15th floor) roof addition, modification to the basement spa and existing (48) guestrooms located on floors 3-11 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/3/15. Any exterior lighting to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. New exterior finishes to match existing materials, finishes and colors, including new limestone and stucco per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/3/15.)	9/18/2018
9/17/2018	2018-1863	32 W. Randolph	100779648	Oliver Building	42	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR PARTIAL 14TH THRU 16TH FLR RENOVATION OF FORMER ASSEMBLY SPACE TO ASSEMBLY VENUE FACILITY AND 13TH FLR OFFICE RENOVATION per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/18/18. No change to primary façade.	9/18/2018
9/4/2018	2018-1864	1006 S. Michigan	100774054	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT: SUITE 201 - TENANT BUILDOUT OF AN EXISTING OFFICE SPACE FOR A NON-PROFIT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/18/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/18/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1865	400 N. Michigan	100783273	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: AUDIO/VISUAL WORK (SHERIDAN CAPITAL PARTNERS). No other work.	9/18/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1866	700 E. Grand	100776083	Navy Pier	42	Interior		Interiors only: STRUCTURAL ONLY PERMIT TO INSTALL CLIMBING STRUCTURE EXHIBIT AT THE 2ND LEVEL OF THE CHICAGO CHILDREN'S MUSEUM.	9/18/2018
8/30/2018	2018-1867	1523 N. Wicker Park	100776770	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		EXISTING WOOD PORCH REPLACEMENT WITH METAL PORCH per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/18/18. No work to front elevation of building.	9/18/2018
9/19/2018	2018-1868	1519 N. Wicker Park	100783690	Wicker Park District	1	New Construction Garage	n:	NEW GARAGE ONLY.	9/19/2018
9/19/2018	2018-1869	2146 W. Haddon	100783891	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		TUCKPOINTING AND REMOVAL/REINSTALLATION OF COPINGS AT SOUTH/EAST/WEST ELEVATIONS, REBUILD STAIR WALLS, REPLACE PORCH CEILING, REPLACE FRONT DOOR, INSTALL STORM DOOR ON THE SECOND FLOOR ONLY. Existing coping units to be salvaged and reinstalled. Stair wall masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled. Stair walls to be rebuilt to match existing. Front door and wood panels below sidelites are to be replaced; decorative door surround, transom window, and sidelites are to remain. New front door to match proportions of historic (rails, stiles, glazing); wood panels to match dimensions, location, and trim of existing. New transom at second floor to match dimensions of historic. Storm door to be Emco 300 Series Ventilating Storm Door.	9/19/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 13 of 19

Date rec'd Correc	'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/19/2018	2018-1870	1246 N. Astor	100783917	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Installation Of One (1) 950lb.cap, 40 FPM, 5-Floor, #60 Roller Chain Counterweighted Private Residence Passenger Elevator. MUST BE A PRIVATE RESIDENCE, MUST NOT EXCEED 50 FEET OF TRAVEL. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted.	9/19/2018
9/19/2018	2018-1871	343 S. Dearborn	100783842	Fisher Building	4	Mechanical		Modrnizaton Of Three (3) 2500lb.cap, 20-Floor, 600 FPM, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevtors #1, #2, & #3 Including Controllers, Fixtures, Door Equip, Machines Purusant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV018340	9/19/2018
9/19/2018	2018-1872	600 W. Cermak	100783357	Cermak Road Bridge District	25	Mechanical		Decommission Two (2) 4000lb.cap, 3-Stop, Worm Geared Drum Freight Elevators #S & #E. Installation Of Door Restrictors And Pit Ladders On Two (2) 4500lb.cap, 4-Stop Hydraulic Passenger Elevators. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted And Inspector #385618 Violations Written On August 16, 2018. EV000861	9/19/2018
9/19/2018	2018-1873	2123 W. Evergreen	100783870	Wicker Park District	2	Mechanical		ELECTRICAL - LIGHT REHAB OF 2 STORY 6 UNIT TOWNHOME BUILDING WITH ADDRESS OF 2123 W EVERGREEN APTS. A B C D E AND F	9/19/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1874	135 S. Lasalle	100779387	Field Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING OFFICE SUITE 2950 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/20/18. NO CHANGE OF USE. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1875	10763 S. Champlain	100784088	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interior: REPLACE DRYWALL- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. No exterior work allowed.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1876	10601 S. Champlain	100784093	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interior: REMOVE LATH/PLASTER/ DRYWALL & REPLACE WITH DRYWALL- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. No exterior work allowed.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1877	111 N. Wabash	100784111	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: REVISION TO PERMIT #100764269 TO CHANGE THE VENTILATION CONTRACTOR TO MERCURY MECHANICAL.	9/20/2018
9/5/2018	2018-1878	916 W. Fulton Market	1007737235	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	New Constructio Addition	on:	Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT #100714212. UPDATES TO INCLUDE ROOFTOP BAR ENCLOSURE AND MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT DETAILS AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/20/18. No railings approved with this permit.	9/20/2018
9/4/2018 9/19/20	018 2018-1879	1 N. Lasalle	100778476	One North LaSalle Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO TENANT SUITE ON 21ST FLOOR OF HI-RISE BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/20/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1880	330 N. Wabash	100778484	IBM Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: FURNISH AND INSTALL FIRE ALARM DEVICES AS PER APPROVED PLANS. No other work approved with this permit.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1881	330 N. Wabash	100784141	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE TEMPERATURE CONTROL	9/20/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 14 of 19

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/20/2018	2018-1882	4816 N. Broadway	100783474	Uptown Theater	46	Exterior		Exterior: East elevation - reinstall plywood at masonry opening above door near top landing of fire escape system. No other work to east elevation permitted. South Elevation - reset cracked terra cotta, caulk to match historic in color, texture, profile. West elevation - caulk crack lines on terra cotta, caulk to match historic in color, texture, profile. North elevation - install tarp. Any change to scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org.	9/20/2018
9/6/2018	2018-1883	939 W. Fulton	100777199	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		C1-1. INTERIOR DEMISING OF THE 2ND AND 3RD FLOORS TO INCLUDE THE OPENING OF THE 3RD FLOOR OF AN EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING, AS PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLANS dated 9/20/18. No changes to exterior elevations approved with this permit.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1884	2210 S. Michigan	100784033	Motor Row District	3	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: CHANGE CONTRACTOR NAME ON EXISTING PERMIT # 100721803 NEW ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS VIP TECH ELECTRIC NO CHANGE ON PLAN	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1885	303 E. Chicago	100784012	Northwestern University Chicago Campus District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (NORTHWESTERN MEDICINE GALTER HEALTH SCIENCES LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER) (03-4390). NO other work.	9/20/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1886	680 S. Federal	100784208	Printing House Row District	4	Interior		Interior: INSTALL WASHING MACHINE INSIDE UTILITY CLOSET: ADDING WATER SUPPLY LINES AND A DRAIN LINE.WORK TO BE DONE IN UNIT 805 ONLY.	9/20/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1887	1518 N. Astor	100779939	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exteiror: REVISION TO PERMIT NO. 100752906/ 6' STEEL FENCE WITH LIMESTONE POSTS IN FRONT YARD OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENC per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/21/18. Metal to be painted black and limestone to match color and texture of limestone on the residence.	9/21/2018
9/21/2018	2018-1888	812 W. Randolph	100784087	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: PATCH & REPLACE DETERIORATED STONE ON THE SOUTH ELEVATION USING SAME LIKE AND KIND. REMOVE AND REPLACE BRICK ON THE TOP OF EAST & WEST ELEVATION WITH THE SAME LIKE AND KIND. Salvageable masonry to be retained and reinstalled. New masonry to match historic size, color, texture and coursing. Parapet to match existing. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture, joint profile and overall appearance.	9/21/2018
9/21/2018	2018-1889	1 S. State	Environmental	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. Work to be completed as part of the critical exam to permit inspection openings. Approval also covers work to occur at 11 E. Madison, 36 S. Wabash and 10 E. Monroe.	9/21/2018
9/20/2018	2018-1890	2123 W. Thomas	100781685	Ukrainian Village District	2	Miscellaneous		CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR ON EXISTING PERMIT#100754866	9/21/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 15 of 19

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/6/2018	2018-189 ⁻	I 465 W. Cermak	100780729	Cermak Road Bridge District	11	Exterior	08/02/18	Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS ON ALL ELEVATIONS (166 WINDOWS) TO EXISTING 5-STORY BUSINESS USE BUILDING AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans. Masonry repair to match historic in color, texture and appearance per submitted repair details. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile. Historic Preservation staff to be notified to view and approve cladding colors and material samples prior to order and installation.	9/21/2018
9/21/2018	2018-1892	2 600 E. Grand	100784423	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: REVISION TO CHANGE OF CONTRACTORS PERMIT # 100769210.TO MEDOWS CONSTRUCTION,INC	9/21/2018
9/21/2018	2018-1893	3 6835 S. Bennett	100775330	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Interior		Interior: MOLD ABATEMENT & REMEDIATION IN THE BASEMENT ONLY (NO PLUMBING UNDER THIS PERMIT & NO ELECTRICAL UNDER THIS PERMIT); SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	9/21/2018
9/24/2018	2018-1894	4 4319 S. Wabash	100784617	First Church of Deliverance	4	Exterior		Exterior only: REBUILD INSIDE PARAPET WALL ON TWO TOWERS ONLY. No work to exterior cladding.	9/24/2018
9/24/2018	2018-189	5 600 E. Grand	100784662	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Decommission North Escalator On Navy Pier. Pursuant TO The Scope Of Work Submitted.	9/24/2018
9/6/2018	2018-1896	6 4455 S. Ellis	100779430	North Kenwood District	4	Interior		INTERIOR REMODELING OF EXISTING THIRD FLOOR OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. REMODEL TWO EXISTING BEDROOMS AND ADD A NEW HALL BATH per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/24/18. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/24/2018
6/28/2018	9/6/2018 2018-189	7 1970 W. Evergreen	100764653	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		REPLACE PORCH OPEN WOOD ON COACH HOUSE (FRONT PORCH) per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/24/18. Porch roof to remain and new porch to match existing in size and location.	9/24/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1898	3 48 E. Schiller	100783349	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 2000 SQFT; REPAIR STAIRS AND LIMESTONE. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units when dry grinding. When power washing, pressure not to exceed 400 PSI. No chemical cleaners approved. Test patch to be used to ensure not overcleaning or damaging stone. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. All new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All patching and sealant products to match historic. Any change to scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org.	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1899	9 565 W. Arlington	100784888	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIR & REPLACE RPOF AS NEEDED. S.A.E. No work to north façade permitted with this approval.	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1900	36 S. Wabash	100784988	Haskell-Barker-Atwater Buildings	42	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE APPROXIMATELY 9,850 SQ FT OF ROOFING AND REPLACE WITH NEW VAPOR BARRIER,TAPERED INSULATION,2 PLY BRIGHT WHITE BITUMEN SYSTEM AND FLASHING AS NEEDED. No work to façade.	9/25/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 16 of 19

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/25/2018	2018-1901	1365 N. Astor	100785002	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		ALL CHIMNEYS, REPAIR AND REPLACE SEALANT 1000 LINEAR FT., TUCKPOINT 2000 SQ. FT., ONLY. New mortar to match color, texture, type/strength, and profile of historic.	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1902	223 W. Jackson	100784738	Brooks Building	42	Mechanical		CONDUIT FOR CAMERA. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1903	7504 S. Cottage Grove	100785049	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Exterior		TUCKPOINTING APPROX. 500 SF AT WEST ELEVATION. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile.	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1904	210 S. Canal	100784980	Union Station	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2018	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1905	203 N. Wabash	100784978	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2018	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1906	210 S. Canal	100780192	Union Station	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE AUGUST 2018	9/25/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1907	203 N. Wabash	100780191	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE AUGUST 2018	9/25/2018
8/29/2018	2018-1908	1261 N. Paulina	100700426	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exterior: LIFE SAFETY REPAIR DRAWINGS- PARTIAL REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING ROOF DECK TO ADDRESS LSO VIOLATIONS AS PER PLANS - EXISTING MIXED USE BUILDING COMMERCIAL/OFFICE/RESIDENTIAL. ROOD DECK ACCESSIBLE ONLY TO TOP FLOOR RESIDENTIAL UNIT AND AREA OF WORK IS LIMITED TO ROOF ONLY per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/26/18. No change in size, or height of rooftop additions. Work includes structural improvement to fire escapes on secondary elevation.	9/26/2018
9/10/2018	2018-1909	940 N. Oakley	100778789	Ukrainian Village District Extension	1	Exterior		Exterior: WOOD PORCH REPLACEMENT ON 3-STORY MULTI FAMILY BRICK RESIDENCE WITH BASEMENT per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/26/18. Porch footprint not to extend past south wall of building. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/26/2018
9/26/2018	2018-1910	1925 S. Michigan	100785122	Motor Row District	3	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installtion Of One (1) 3500lb.cap, 5-Floor, Hydraulic Passenger Elevator. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work associated with permit #100746892. No other work.	9/26/2018
9/7/2018	2018-1911	550 W. Deming	100780951	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING OPEN WOOD REAR PORCHES AND STAIRS AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/26/18. No work to Deming façade approved with this permit.	9/26/2018
9/26/2018	2018-1912	854 W. Randolph	100785133	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Furnish And Installation Three (3) 3500lb.cap, 350 FPM, 6-13mm Cables, 2:1 Roped Passenger Elevators; #1 11-Floors. #2 12 Floors (11-Front/3-Rear Openings), And #3 12-Floors(12-Front/1-Rear Openings). Purusant To The Plans Submitted. Associated with permit #100764650. No other work.	9/26/2018
9/26/2018	2018-1913	1059 N. Damen	100785218	East Village District	2	Miscellaneous		REVISION TO PERMIT #100755190 TO CHANGE CONTRACTORS TO KAWULA PLUMBING, INC.	9/26/2018
9/26/2018	2018-1914	101 E. Monroe	100785255	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Installation New Power Unit On One (1) 1500lb.cap, 100 FPM, 3-Stop Hydraulic Passenger Elevator #14 EE In The Rubloff Auditorium. Pursuant oT THe Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004323	9/26/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 17 of 19

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/7/2018	9/24/2018 2018-1915	1835 W. Harrison	100781543	Cook County Hospital Administration Building	27	Exterior	07/12/18	Exterior: FACADE RESTORATION (TERRA COTTA/BRICK) OF THE NORTH, EAST, AND WEST ELEVATIONS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/26/18. All removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any replacement masonry to match historic in color, shape, texture, and finish. Material samples of replacement terra cotta, brick, mortar, sealant and coating shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. If there is any change to the scope of work required, please contact Emily Barton at emily.barton@cityofchicago.org. NO WORK TO WINDOWS PERMITTED WITH THIS APPROVAL.	9/26/2018
9/25/2018	2018-1916	1515 W. Monroe	100773571	West Side YMCA/YWCA Complex	28	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF NON-LOADBEARING, NON-RATED, NON-EGRESS PARTITIONS, FINISHES, AND ASSOCIATED MEP EQUIPMENT, FIXTURES, AND DISTRIBUTION. NO DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS. ALL EGRESS STAIRS AND ENCLOSURES AND RAILINGS ARE TO REMAIN per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/26/18. No window replacement, exterior door replacement, or exterior work permitted with this approval.	9/26/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1917	2112 W. Lemoyne	100784205	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 852 SQFT; PARTIAL REBUILDING OF EAST AND WEST WALLS. No work to LeMoyne façade permitted with this approval. All new brick to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength, and profile. Any change in scope to be reported to Emily Barton at emily.barton@cityofchicago.org.	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1918	1737 S. Michigan	100785202	Motor Row District	3	Exterior		Exterior: GRIND AND TUCKPOINT EXTERIOR PENTHOUSE AND CHIMNEY (3000 SQ FT) ONLY. No work to be done to Michigan or 18th St. main building facades. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1919	800 S. Michigan	100785387	Essex Inn	4	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 09/28/2018 TO 09/28/2019.	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1920	318 S. Michigan	100784405	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 09/10/2018 TO 09/10/2019.	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1921	4759 N. Sheridan	100785490	Uptown Square District	46	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIR LIMESTONE WHERE NEEDED, REPLACE 5' LINTEL ON NORTH ELEVATION, TUCKPOINT NORTH & WEST CORNICE, REPLACE DAMAGED BRICKS NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS. All removed brick shall be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. All new brick shall match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar shall match existing in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units.	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1922	200 S. Michigan	100785536	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR OCTOBER, 2018	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1923	1 N. LaSalle	100785544	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR OCTOBER, 2018	9/27/2018

Thursday, October 04, 2018

Page 18 of 19

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/11/2018	2018-1924	209 S. LaSalle	100781425	Rookery Building	42	Interior		SELF CERT: REVISION TO PERMIT 100775108 TO ADD 1,650 S.F. OF SPACE AND RELOCATE A SERVER ROOM AS PER PLAN. TO ALSO INCLUDE CHANGING THE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR OF RECORD TO GREAT LAKES PLUMBING & HEATING per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/27/18. No exterior work.	9/27/2018
9/11/2018	2018-1925	2201 W. Iowa	100782076	Ukrainian Village District Extension II	2	Exterior		Exterior: SCOPE OF WORK CONSISTS OF REPLACING EXISTING LINTELS AT 2ND. AND3RD. FLOOR BALCONIES AT NORTH AND EAST SIDE OF THE BUILDING (CN065014).ADDITIONALLY REPAIRING/REPLACING 3RD. FLOOR ROOF, GUTTERS, RAFTERS, AND EAVES AT ENCLOSED PORCH/BALCONY AT THE NORTH SIDE OF BUILDING PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 9/27/18. All new work to match existing. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. Any new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength, and profile. Any change in scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org.	9/27/2018
9/27/2018	2018-1926	10719 S. Cottage Grove	100785557	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interior: REPAIR & REPLACE DRYWALL, UPGRADE EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES,. ELECTRICAL PERMIT#100637463. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	9/27/2018
9/28/2018	2018-1927	2138 W. Haddon	100785371	Ukrainian Village District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Service upgrade only.	9/28/2018
9/18/2018	2018-1928	50 W. Washington	100785540	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: ERECTION STARTS: 10/2/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 10/2/2018. SELF CERT. AMERICAN EXPRESS CHICAGO BULLS SPECIAL EVENT ENTRY TRUSS. 1- 20' WIDE X 12' TALL ENTRY TRUSS.	9/28/2018
9/28/2018	2018-1929	1430 N. Astor	100785657	Astor Street District	43	Miscellaneous		Electrical only: CONDOMINIUM UPGRADES TO INCLUDE PANEL UPGRADE TO 40 POSITION (EXISTING 200 AMP SERVICE TO REMAIN UNCHANGED). REPLACE 10 EXISTING OUTLETS AND SWITCHES WITH NEW. REPLACE TRIM COVERS.REPLACE EXISTING 15 FIXTURES. NO other work.	9/28/2018
9/21/2018	2018-1930	1060 W. Addison	100778398	Wrigley Field	44	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior work: ***DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES*** RENOVATIONS TO: CONCOURSE LEVEL, MEZZANINE LEVEL, TERRACE LEVEL, SUITE LEVEL & UPPER DECK; ALONG WITH MISCELLANEOUS INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS THROUGHOUT THE BALLPARK; ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/18/18. Areas to be excluded from this permit include work impacting the exterior in the mezzanine, the main concourse, the terrace level, the southeast elevations of right field, and the northwest elevations of left field per annotated sheets. All excluded work to be reviewed by the Permit Review Committee and permitted separately.	9/28/2018
9/13/2018	2018-1931	333 N. Michigan	100771261	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 20TH FLOOR FOR A NEW TOILET ROOM AND CORRIDOR REMODEL IN AN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING AS PER PLAN. NO CHANGE IN USE-E BUSINESS. No work at exterior.	9/28/2018

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	211	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	237	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		3.4